

ROCKLAND COUNTY INTERGROUP Minutes from May 5, 2015

Group Representatives present: Any Lengths, Congers by the Book, Fellowship Road, Grapevine Group, Keep on Steppin, Key to Sobriety, Live and Let Live, New Horizons, New Light Group, Promises (Garnerville), Step by Step, Sunrise Group, Thruway Mens Group, New City

REPORTS

Secretary Report:

Read and accepted

Share-A-Day:

September area assembly was rescheduled to the same day as share-a-day. Date tentatively rescheduled to 9/13. Next planning committee meeting to be held on 5/30 9:30 am at Nanuet diner. Still looking for more volunteers. Any committees interested to have a table displayed at share a day can contact John for information.

Treasurer:

No report. To be given next month. Anyone needing imidiate information can contact Sheila.

SENY Liaison:

No Report

Women's Corrections:

Attended SENY pre conference to meet with SENY corrections. 4/26 corrections meeting was also attended to gather more information. Groups are encouraged to have their own corrections chair. AA approved corrections literature is available contact Heather for more information. Still looking for Wednesday night speakers.

Men's Corrections:

No Report

Meeting Lists:

New meeting lists available. To obtain meeting lists or make any changes for the next printing call Danny H. 845-304-2904. Confirmed that the new meetings are still not be added in time sequential order on the website. Reimbursement needed for the meeting list printing.

Answering Service:

Smoothly for the moment. Commitments for the month read. Foremost had some issues and contacted Kristina to rectify. Reminded groups that all of the information is available on the website under members. Questions and commitments can be sent by text to 9144202968 or email to forenteeth@aol.com



H&I:

Mays meetings still had no shows. Two Thursdays in a row the commitment was not filled as well as one Saturday. Blding 58 is now housing the clients which are usually in blding 60. It is not recommended for women to be in attendance, however, it was decided that the groups take it back for a final decision on whether to restrict women completely from attending. There are mostly men but there are also a few women clients. Bookers for H&I will now meeting on the first Tuesday of the month at 7:30pm at St. Pauls church prior to intergroup (same room). May meeting will continue to be held at Blaisdell until the word spreads. Motion to change the bookers H&I meeting from the 3rd thurday of the month at Blaisdell at 7:30 to the first Tuesday of every month at st. pauls school at 7:30pm (same as intergroup) beginning in June (6/2/2015)

Special needs looking to service nursing homes prompted by a call to the hotline. The answering services documentations can be updated with the number for the special needs contact person who will be able to contact an persons willing to attend to the alcoholic requiring.

Bookers Exchange:

Reminder that the next bookers meeting will be held on June 2nd.

P.I.:

No Report.

Website:

No Report.

Volunteerism Committee:

No Report.

Young People in A.A.:

Going smoothly - same as last month

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS

Special needs looking to service nursing homes prompted by a call to the hotline. The answering services documentations can be updated with the number for the special needs contact person who will be able to contact any persons willing to attend to the alcoholic requiring.

Motion to close at 8:30